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RE: WGGMBUCC2023 in Sardinia - Team Fee

From Sofia Pereira <sofia.pereira@beachultimate.org>
To Jonas<i@gizur.com>

Date Monday, May 8th, 2023 at 17:05

Hi again, and sorry about the small mixup in my last email,

As written in the invoice, the team fee is 1200 (1000 plus 200 VAT), and is due May 15th. If you need a few
extra days, that is no problem.

Thanks,

Sofia

sofia.pereira@beachultimate.org | +351919581375

Sofia C Pereira
®uLa Managing Director

BEACH ULTIMATE

Helping develop the Sport and the Spirit of Beach Ultimate Worldwide.

e 9-11 June, 2023 (Royan, France) — European Beach Ultimate Club Championships (EBUCC2023)
e 20-23 September, 2023 (Sardinia, Italy) — World Great Grand Masters Beach Ultimate Club
Championships (WGGMBUCC2023)

www.beachultimate.org | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube
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From: Sofia Pereira

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:25 AM

To: 'i@gizur.com' <i@gizur.com>

Subject: WGGMBUCC2023 in Sardinia - Team Fee

Hello dear Jonas,

| hope this email finds you well, and with lots of opportunities to play Beach Ultimate. And that you are
getting as excited to come to Sardinia as we are.

As you know, your team —Westcoast- is one of 16 teams (woohoo!) with a spot reserved at WGGMBUCC2023
in Sardinia, Italy. To secure your bid, we must receive payment for your team fee by May 20th by following the
instructions below.

The Team Fee is 1200€ (1000€ + 200€ VAT)

How to pay you Team Fee (1000 Euros/team - due May 15):

When making the transfer, begin the reference/remarks section with your 3-digit Country Code, then your
team'’s name. For example: POR — Team Organize

For payment in Euros, use our Wise account:
Account holder: Bula Ltd

SWIFT/BIC: TRWIBEB1XXX
IBAN: BEO5 9671 1097 8975

Wise's address: Avenue Louise 54, Room S52, Brussels, 1050, Belgium

For payments in other currencies, contact patrick@beachultimate.org

What BULA needs to make alterations to your invoice:
1. Team name

3. Name of the person, or entity paying the invoice
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4. Full address, including country

5. VAT number (if applicable)

Please note that all administrative costs are to be covered by you.

Send us an email on the day that you make the payment so we can ensure that it was processed correctly
and that we received it.

As mentioned above, the payment is May 15th and lack of payment by the due date will be interpreted as
your team not being interested in taking the bid and you will lose your spot to the next team on the waiting
list.

Regarding our refund policy, as outlined in the rostering and eligibility rules, BULA will only refund teams that
cancel if we can find a substitute team.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any clarifications.

Looking forward to seeing you in Sardinia and take a look at the message from Paul Bernier below.

Warmest wishes,

Sofia

sofia.pereira@beachultimate.org | +351919581375

Sofia C Pereira
OuLa. Managing Director

H ULTIMATE
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

www.beachultimate.org | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedlIn | Twitter | YouTube

PS - An exciting message from Paul Bernier: Hello girls and guys! You're ltalian trip in September can’t
stop in Sardinia |_~. We invite you to participate to our tournaments: Burla Beach Cup, September 15-16-17th
2023, and Bibione Beach Challenge Fall, September 30th - October 1st 2023.

They are all fun and sunny beach events; one in Torre del Lago, in the wonderful Tuscany, and one in Bibione,

close to the beautiful Venice. You can find all the infos on our websites and instagram page. See you there

The BB-SEA family &
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